

Minutes of the Meeting

Date: 5th April 2024

Location: Tivoli – Senate Chambers

Attendees:

- Mitchell Mauro
- Annarose Craig
- Alyssa Nilemo
- Milo Halpern
- Will Coats
- Betsaida Andres
- Chief Mollendor

Opening:

The meeting was called to order by Chair Mauro at 10:09am, who welcomed all attendees.

Announcements:

A discussion about a petting zoo event sponsored by Auraria Police Department and the Health Center was shared, emphasizing the event's popularity and its role in providing stress relief and mental health resources during the last week before finals, that is, May 1st and 2nd from 10:00am to 2:00pm.

Agendas:

1. **Safety Discussion:**

- The current state of safety videos and their effectiveness were discussed. Concerns about outdated content and the non-inclusive nature of the videos were highlighted.
- A proposal to create new safety videos with updated content and better representation was made. The initiative would involve students in the scripting and filming process to ensure relevance and engagement.
- The importance of regular safety drills and the creation of a Tri-Institutional emergency management committee was discussed.
- Additional actionable steps for improving safety communications and training across campuses were proposed.

Continuity Plans:

Discussion on how to ensure continuity of safety initiatives with new members and the importance of integrating student leadership in safety protocols.

Meeting Adjourned: The meeting was adjourned at 10:57 AM with plans to continue discussions on the specified action items in upcoming sessions.

Minutes Prepared By: Akshayaa Ganeshram